

BIO

FANNY HOTHAN

Associate Architect / Vladimir Radutny Architects



Fanny Hothan was born in Paris, France in 1985. After studying music for fifteen years, she decided to attend the École d'Architecture de Versailles where she earned both her Bachelors and Masters degrees in Architecture. She also studied for a year at the University of Illinois where she fell in love with the City of Chicago. This cultural experience led her to write a thesis on the urban relationship between Paris and Chicago; which gave her a History Research Master with distinction.

She began practicing under Richard+Schoeller Architecture and Atelier Larroche-Chorao and shared her love for architecture by teaching at the Ecole de La Villette. After working three years in Paris, she moved to the United States where she joined the Chicago-based design practice, Vladimir Radutny Architects in 2011.

Currently she is working on numerous projects in the Chicago land area and enjoying the American life.

C.V.

FANNY HOTHAN

Associate Architect / Vladimir Radutny Architects

EDUCATION

- 2009 **UNIVERSITY OF VERSAILLES**
Graduate School of Social Sciences, Versailles, France
Master of History (Cultural and Social History of Architecture and Urban Morphology)
Research Thesis: Chicago-Paris, the ideas exchange (1893-1925)
Thesis Advisor: Karen Bowie
- 2008 **ECOLE D'ARCHITECTURE DE VERSAILLES**
Graduate School of Architecture, Versailles, France
Master of Architecture
Design Thesis: South Loop Chicago, redevelopment of an industrial area
Thesis Advisor: Olivier Girard
- 2006 **ECOLE D'ARCHITECTURE DE VERSAILLES**
School of Architecture, Versailles, France
Bachelor of Architecture

FURTHER STUDIES

- 2006-2007 **UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS**
Graduate School of Architecture, Urbana-Champaign, Illinois
- 1991-2006 **CONSERVATOIRE NATIONAL**
Superior School of Music, Boulogne, France

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2011- **VLADIMIR RADUTNY ARCHITECTS, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS**
- 2016- Ranquist Development Group, Chicago, Illinois
2016 Bojko Residence, Chicago, Illinois
2016 Anti Aging Clinic, New York, New York
2016 Locomobile Lofts Fitness Room, Chicago, Illinois
2016 Salomon Residence, Chicago, Illinois
2016 880 Lake Shore Drive Unit 9c Rehabilitation, Chicago, Illinois
2015 The School of the Art Institute AIADO offices, Chicago, Illinois
2015 Deming Residence, Chicago, Illinois
2015 Wabansia Single Family Residence, Chicago, Illinois
2015 Damen Six Unit Building Renovation, Chicago, Illinois
2014 Scheinfeld/Seigle Residence Renovation, Chicago, Illinois
2014 Ranquist Residence, Chicago, Illinois
2014 Bellas Studio, Dorset, Vermont
2014 Ranquist Development Group Offices, Chicago, Illinois
2014 880 Lake Shore Drive Unit 3E Rehabilitation, Chicago, Illinois
2013 860 Lake Shore Drive Unit 8L Rehabilitation, Chicago, Illinois
2013 Chabad House of Toledo, Toledo, Ohio
2013-2014 ROHR Chabad House, Chicago, Illinois
2012-2013 Rumpel Residence, Niles, Illinois
2012-2013 Matilda, Chicago, Illinois
2012-2013 Glenwood Residence, Chicago Illinois
2012 Veksler Residence, Chicago Illinois
2012 Lubavich Chabad Synagogue, Des Plaines, Illinois
2011-2012 Stand Alone, Chicago, Illinois

C.V.

FANNY HOTHAN

Associate Architect / Vladimir Radutny Architects

2010 ATELIER ALC, PARIS, FRANCE

2010 Sisters Augustines Assisted Living Housing, Paris, France
2010 Zero Energy House, Paris, France
2010 Mery Social Housing, Mery-sur-Oise, France
2010 National Institute for Agricultural Research, Angers, France

2009 BIERMANN & CHOURAQUI ARCHITECTS, PARIS, FRANCE

2009 Bellefontaine Nursing Home, Paris, France
2009 Private residence, Brussels, Belgium
2009 Container House Research

2008 RICHARD & SCHOELLER ARCHITECTS, PARIS, FRANCE

2008 Middle School Competition, Suippes Valley, France
2008 Library Competition, Villiers-le-bel, France
2008 Engineering College Competition, Gentilly, France
2008 "Richard+Schoeller Architectures", ed. Norma

2007 EIFLER & ASSOCIATES, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

2007 1250 North LSD, Chicago, Illinois

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

2013- ILLINOIS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY COLLEGE OF ARCHITECTURE, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS
Architecture/Design Studio Guest Juror

2013 ART INSTITUTE COLLEGE OF ARCHITECTURE, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS
Architecture/Design Studio Guest Juror

2009 ECOLE D'ARCHITECTURE DE PARIS
Teaching Assistant: Architecture Program

Studio Course: L11-History of Architecture

2007 UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN, ILLINOIS
Architecture/Design Studio Guest Juror

C.V.

FANNY HOTHAN

Associate Architect / Vladimir Radutny Architects

AWARDS AND HONORS

- 2016 **AIA CHICAGO DESIGN EXCELLENCE AWARD**
Unit 3E
- 2016 **BUILDER'S CHOICE CUSTOM HOME DESIGN AWARD**
Unit 3E
- 2016 **AIA CHICAGO SMALL PROJECT CITATION OF MERIT AWARD**
Unit 3E
- 2015 **A/N BEST OF 2015 INTERIOR NON-RESIDENTIAL HONORABLE MENTION**
Ranquist Development Group Offices
- 2015 **AIA DESIGN EXCELLENCE AWARD**
Ranquist Development Group Offices
- 2015 **AIA CHICAGO SMALL PROJECT CITATION OF MERIT AWARD**
Ranquist Development Group Offices
- 2015 **AIA CHICAGO SMALL PROJECT CITATION OF MERIT AWARD**
Chabad House of Toledo

PUBLICATIONS

- 2016 "MIES VAN DER ROHE REMASTERED IN CHICAGO," Phaidon, April 2016
- 2016 "SEPARATE BUT EQUAL," Custom Builder Magazine, April 2016, p 50
- 2016 "UNIT 3E," Wallpaper, April 2016
- 2016 "MODERN CLASSIC", Builder Magazine, January 2015, p 76-79
- 2015 "CHICAGO OFFICE BY VLADIMIR RADUTNY", Dezeen Publication, July 2015
- 2015 "CASE STUDY", ITP Commercial Design Publishing Magazine, May 2015, p 42-46
- 2014 "ANDERSONVILLE RENOVATION", Crain's Chicago Business, August 2014
- 2008 **START ARCHITECTS**, Architectural Yearbook, 2008, pp. 94-97 and pp. 198-199.

EXHIBITIONS

- 2015 **THE CHICAGO ATHENAEUM MUSEUM OF ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN**
"New Chicago Architecture". Four projects selected, as part as the Exhibit of New Buildings and Urban Planning Projects from the World's First City of Architecture.
- 2012 **CHICAGO ARCHITECTURE FOUNDATION**
"Reconsidering an Icon" Exhibition
- 2011 **ZOLLA/LIEBERMAN GALLERY**
University of Michigan Alumni Art Show